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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Kevin Marsh, ACOC Representative
Subject: Changes to instructions on liturgical works (6.30.1.5)

ACOC thanks LC for this proposal to revise the instructions on liturgical works. ACOC supports the
proposal, but considers that minor alteration to some of the proposed wording will further clarify
the instructions.

The Clean Copy for Change 1 in part reads:

6.30.1.5.1 Types of Liturgical Works

d) more than one reading from a sacred scripture intended for use in religious services

ACOC considers that inclusion of the term compilations more accurately captures the type of work in
question, and suggests the following wording:

d) compilations of more than reading from a sacred scripture for use in religious services
The Clean Copy of Change 2 in part reads:

6.30.1.5.2 Liturgical Works Falling into One or More Categories

For a liturgical work falling into one or more of the categories listed at 6.30.1.5.1...

This part of the instruction refers to a list of categories in 6.30.1.5.1, however there are actually two
such lists, and it may be unclear to the cataloguer which list is being referred to. ACOC suggests the
following wording to clarify the instruction:

For a liturgical work falling into one or more of the first five categories listed at 6.30.1.5.1...



